



Vyacheslav Maleev

FULL-STACK DEVELOPER · SYSTEM ADMINISTRATOR

Puškini 69-32, 20604 Narva, Estonia

✉ vyacheslav@larkit.se | 📧 netinsideout | 🐦 @netinsideout | 📧 netinsideout

“Explicit is better than implicit.” - ZEN of Python

Skills

Programming	Python, PHP, Lua, Bash, Javascript, Tiscript
Front End	HTML5, CSS, LESS, SASS, JavaScript, jQuery
Back End	Django, REST API, XmlRpc, Symfony, Doctrine, FastApi, Tortoise Orm
Databases	MySQL, PostgreSQL, Redis, Memcached
OS & Servers	Linux, Windows, LXS, LVM, Nginx, Apache
Languages	Russian, English, Estonian

Experience

Lark IT Consulting AB

IT CONSULTANT

- Developing an advanced Yaml editor with syntax highlighting and schema validation (JavaScript, VueJS)

Stockholm, Sweden

Sep. 2019 - PRESENT

Interframe OÜ

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER / SECURITY ARCHITECT

- Developing web applications using PHP (Symfony, Doctrine, MySQL / PostgreSQL, JavaScript, jQuery)
- Developing web applications using Python (Django, MySQL / PostgreSQL, JavaScript, jQuery)
- Developing IPTV servers (Python, PostgreSQL, Proxmox, Nginx, Lua, FFmpeg, XMLRPC)
- Developing IPTV client applications (Tiscript, CSS, MVC, REST API, XMLRPC)
- Developing an intranet application for managing VPN accounts (Python, PostgreSQL, Django, Mikrotik)
- Developing an image transformation service using the Imagemagick API (Nginx, Lua, Imagemagick)
- Integrating payment services into web applications
- Authoring and implementing an algorithm for preventing TV platform users to share streams
- Authoring and implementing a custom HLS stream security algorithm for IPTV
- System administration (Linux, Windows, Proxmox, LXS, Bash, Nginx, Apache)
- Maintaining an online discussion website (PHP, Mysql, Xoops)
- Implementing graphic design materials (Photoshop, CoreDRAW)

Narva, Estonia

Mar. 2006 - PRESENT

Education

B.Sc. in Information Technology

ANALYZING THE POSSIBILITY OF CONNECTING REMOTE SETTLEMENTS TO THE INTERNET VIA RADIO SIGNALS

Tallinn Technical University (Virumaa College)

2003 - 2006

Summary

I am a full-stack developer with 15+ years of work experience. I specialize mainly on the web development, DevOps and system administration. I love Python, Nginx+Lua and Linux. My best is to solve complex and non-trivial tasks. I am quite quick in starting with new technologies and tools. In my spare time I do running, cycling and photo shooting.